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Ref. RECPDCL/TECH/2020-21/2301 Dated: 02.12.2020

M/s MITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services Ltd.
First Floor, Kubera Chambers, Shivajinagar,

Pune - 411 005, Maharashtra, INDIA

Ph. : +91-20-66289115

Fax : +91-20-25533206

Sub: Empanelment of Owner’s Engineer for Solar PV Plants (Ground Mounted,
Rooftop, Hybrid, Storage, Floating) for 2 years across PAN India.

Kind Attn: Shri Nandkishor M. Dhakate

Dear Sir,

This has reference to the tender invited by REC PDCL for the subject cited vide Eol
Document no RECPDCL/TECH/2020-21/1678 dated 12.10.2020.

Your participation in the said tender has been evaluated as per criteria mentioned in the
Eol.

We are pleased to inform that M/s MITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services Ltd. has
been empanelled as “Owner’s Engineer for Solar PV Plants (Ground Mounted, Rooftop,
Hybrid, Storage, Floating) for 2 years across PAN India’. The Empanelment shall be valid
up to 01.12.2022.

Full list of empanelled agencies is hosted on REC Power Distribution Company Ltd.
webpage with http://www.recpdcl.in/

For a schific project, dependinj on capacity and features of the project, RECPbCL may
select agency among all empaneled agencies based on their financial bid subject to
fulfillment of project criteria as per methodology defined in the EOI.

Please note that the Empanelment shall be cancelled in case any information/data
furnished by the Company found incorrect or false or misleading at any point of time and
the Company would be debarred from the empanelment/tendering/taking up of work in
REC Power Distribution Company Ltd.

Thanking You
Yours Sincerely,
'
S
62-\222
(Alok Singh)

General Manager



